
TP-LINK CORPORATION PTE.LTD. 
 

Federal Communications Commission 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia MD 21046 

 

American Certification Body, Inc. 

6731 Whittier Avenue 

Suite C110 

McLean, VA  22101 

 

Subject:  Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2BCGWS500D 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for  

FCC ID: 2BCGWS500D, original granted on 01/03/2024. 

 

There is no other hardware or electrical modification made to the applying transmitter 

itself except below: 

 
The worst cases of conducted and radiated emissions below 1GHz have been re-evaluated by 

sample of FCC ID: 2BCGWS500D, model name: HS220-2. Model difference(s): 

a. Changed the model name as HS220-2. (HS220-2 consists of two original model Tapo S500D and 

an outer frame, functions and circuits are independent.) 

Before： 

 
New： 



 
b. Changed the information of manufacturer from TP-Link Corporation Limited to TP-LINK 

CORPORATION PTE.LTD.. 

c. Changed the shell（Merge two identical products onto one board）. 

 

 



 

The product of HS220-2 is sold together with two HS220s, and the following panels 

are provided for users to arrange on their home walls. 

Both HS220s operate in client mode and are remotely controlled by users through 

the app. The WiFi function is used to control the on and off of switches, with no 

other data exchange functions included. And they work independently, including 

configuration and working status, all of which are independent of the other one. 

 

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding 

this application. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

 

 
 
Name: Sarah Wang 
 

Funtion: Regulatory Compliance Manager 
 
Date: 2024-01-25 
 
Signed : 


